Takashi Matsunaga (#i7k F£#)

=hHA: Takashi Matsunaga (a7 PEfd)

EERE: 20215F1H78AKEH 15:28

Fesk: hshiota@morita.com

CcC: Kazunori Wakai (&3 —3l); Takayuki Koyama (/ML &2);

hmorimoto@morita.com; y-shimane@morita.com; yujihayashi@morita.com;
ktoume@morita.com
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¥a7k  FERA / Takashi Matsunaga

T704-8122 LR ILTERREKXFHH 170 %F 6
TEL:086-944-6510 FAX:086-942-9030

H/P :050-3821-6444

Email: matsunaga3247@ihi-g.com

URL:www.ihi.co.jp/iat/

From: hshiota@morita.com <hshiota@morita.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 12:38 PM

To: Takashi Matsunaga (¥A7K F£#i) <matsunaga3247@ihi-g.com>

Cc: Kazunori Wakai (& 3 —3ll) <wakai2838@ihi-g.com>; Takayuki Koyama (/MU & 2 ) <koyama7642@ihi-g.com>;
hmorimoto@morita.com; y-shimane@morita.com; yujihayashi@morita.com; ktoume@morita.com

Subject: RE: ;##2 R 7uhAtamgFiek IcC ITRLT
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hshiota@morita.com

WWW.dental-plaza.com

From: #iiI{& 3%
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:42 PM

To: Takashi Matsunaga (¥A7K F&#i) <matsunaga3247@ihi-g.com>

Cc: Kazunori Wakai (&3 —3ll) <wakai2838@ihi-g.com>; Takayuki Koyama (/MU & 2Z) <koyama7642@ihi-g.com>;
FEAE A <hmorimoto@morita.com>; 5 BZFEE <y-shimane@morita.com>; ##8 — <yujihayashi@morita.com>
Subject: RE: ;##2R 7uhAtamgFiek IcC ITRLT
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From: Takashi Matsunaga (¥A7k B£Rd) [mailto:matsunaga3247 @ihi-g.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 4:28 PM

To: HI&3E <hshiota@morita.com>

Cc: Kazunori Wakai (&3 —3ll) <wakai2838@ihi-g.com>; Takayuki Koyama (/MU & 2 ) <koyama7642@ihi-g.com>;
FEARE A <hmorimoto@morita.com>; § R E <y-shimane@morita.com>; #4#8 — <yujihayashi@morita.com>
Subject: RE: A8 ZahAramFEl4k IcC IZEALT
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¥a7k  FERA / Takashi Matsunaga

T704-8122 LR ILTRREXRFHH 170F 6
TEL:086-944-6510 FAX:086-942-9030

H/P :050-3821-6444

Email: matsunaga3247@ihi-g.com

URL:www.ihi.co.jp/iat/

From: hshiota@morita.com <hshiota@morita.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 2:34 PM

To: Takashi Matsunaga (¥A7k F£Ri) <matsunaga3247@ihi-g.com>

Cc: Kazunori Wakai (&3 —3ll) <wakai2838@ihi-g.com>; Takayuki Koyama (/MU & ) <koyama7642@ihi-g.com>;
hmorimoto@morita.com; y-shimane@morita.com; yujihayashi@morita.com
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